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Elena R. Sassower
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602

EJC:NIL:tmn
RECON

Re: Matter of Darcel D. Clark, Esq.

Docket No. 2016.2435

Matter of Cyrus R. Vance, Esq.
Docket No: 2016.2436

Matter of Robert T. Johnson, Esq.
Docket No: 2016.2437

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Pursuant to your written request for reconsideration of the above referenced complaints,
we forwarded your letters, together with all three files, to the Committee, an independent
board of lawyers and non-lawyers appointed by the Appellate Division, First Judicial
Department.

That independent review has now taken place and I have been formally advised that the
Committee decided not to proceed further with your complaints.

Accordingly, we cannot be of further assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Fr
' Jorg"Dopico

Chief Attorney


